NI4 RFQ Questions #2:
1. Reference:   RFQ Letter, Paragraph 5 b.  “Personnel Experience - Identification and description of work performed by the proposed personnel you plan to have working on the order for Programs/Projects similar to that identified in the SOOs.  (Please ensure that resumes are blind meaning the names of your proposed key personnel are not identified).”  Also, Reference Instructions for Quote Preparation Par 2. c. - "In addition, you must provide resumes for key personnel identified in the SOO".  Please clarify resume submission requirements.  Is it your intention that resumes be submitted for ALL personnel or just for KEY personnel?

Answer 1:  Blind resumes are for key personnel only.

2. Reference Statement of Objectives (SOO) dated 25 may 2004.  The NI4 Program Office is involved with Advanced Multi-band Communications Antenna System (AMCAS). However, AMCAS is not mentioned in the SOO. Will you be issuing a modification to the RFQ to include AMCAS?  If so, will the manpower numbers be affected?

Answer 2:  A modification will not be issued.  AMCAS is part of the FAB-T effort described in SOO paragraph 3.3, and the work for that effort is already estimated in paragraph 10.0 of the SOO.

3. Attachment 4, paragraph 4 c: Instructions indicate that the max page count does not include the Cover Letter, B-Tables, Past Performance and SOW. We assume that the max page count would also not include resumes. Is this a correct assumption?

Answer 3:  Yes. 

4. Regarding the change from a six-month award to a five-month award for the base period, is that number reflected in the 50 man-year minimum estimate shown in paragraph 10.0 – Total Requirements of the SOO?

Answer 4: Yes.  The estimate remains unchanged.

5. The SOO specifies 1824 hours in a man-year in the estimate.  Are contractors required to provide 1824 hours in a man-year in their proposals?  

Answer 5: No.  Proposals are based on labor hours, as referenced in SOO paragraph 10.0, RFQ letter paragraph 3, and Instructions paragraph 2d (text and sample B-table).  The number of man-years and the definition of 1824 hours in a man-year were used as a frame of reference in calculating the total number of labor hours required, and in no way dictates the number of labor hours in a man-year.  

6. Reference:  Attachment 4, Instructions for quote preparation paragraph 2e, 

a. The wording states to provide contracts awarded within the last three years providing A&AS support.  We assume that this should read contracts performed on within the last three years.  Please confirm.

Answer 6:  The wording is correct; past performance information should be submitted for contracts awarded within the last three years.  

7. Paragraph 4 of the RFQ cover letter states "Your quotation will also need to include a brief summary of your past performance experience with the names and telephone numbers of at least three Government points of contact that are familiar with your work". Paragraph 5, subparagraph c, titled Past Performance, states a requirement for 2 Government points of contact in sentence 3 as follows, "In addition, include identification of Customer's Technical Focal Point for Past Performance and Customer's      Management Focal Point for Past Performance".  Please clarify.
Answer 7:  Paragraph 4 requests information on three separate government contracts, as outlined in the IFPP paragraph 2e.  The reference in paragraph 5 refers to having a technical and a management focal point for each government contract provided.  The number of actual focal points (persons listed) depends on how the contracts are structured – the requirement is to provide a management and technical POC for each government contract.  These points of contact may be duplicates (i.e. the same person).

